College Station Independent School District

Success...each life...each day...each hour

MEMORANDUM

To: Dr. Clark Ealy, Superintendent

From: Mike Martindale, Deputy Superintendent

Date: November 9, 2016

Subject: Pecan Trail Intermediate Music Furniture and Equipment
Agenda [tem: J-3.

Board Priority/

District Goal: Priority 3, Goal 5

Background

As part of the 2015 Bond Program, music furniture and equipment are identified as a need at
Pecan Trail Intermediate School. The Pecan Trail Intermediate School Principal and various
Band, Music, and Choir Directors from throughout the district cooperated to identify these items
for purchase. Wenger is the primary vendor for this type of equipment throughout the district
and is part of the Texas Local Government Statewide Purchasing Cooperative (BuyBoard)
Contract #455-14, which ensures all items have been competitively bid.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of College Station ISD approve the purchase of the
identified music furniture and equipment from Wenger Corporation, to be delivered, assembled
and installed at Pecan Trail Intermediate School for the amount of $59,439.00 per BuyBoard
Contract #455-14 to be purchased using 2015 Bond Funds.
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